

To: Councillors Stretton (Chair), McCarthy (Vice Chair), de la Bedoyere, Houghton, Juniper, O'Neill, and Webb

You are summoned to attend the following meeting:

ALDBURY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING To be held on Monday 9th January 2023 at 8.00pm ALDBURY MEMORIAL HALL

Members of the public and press are invited to attend this meeting.

AGENDA ITEM

- 1 Chair's Welcome.
- 2 Apologies for absence to be considered by the Council.
- 3 Declarations of Interests & Dispensations Cllrs declare interests particular to this meeting.
- 4 Receive questions from members of the public and press (max 15 minutes).
- Hertfordshire Police.
 To receive monthly report from PCSO.
- To approve the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 5th December 2022.
- 7 Vacancy for Parish Councillor.
- 8 Warden's update.
 - To discuss matters arising and action.
- 9 Pitstone Quarry Restoration Project. Update from Cllr Juniper.
- 11 Planning Matters to discuss the following:
- 11.1 Application(s):

None received.

11.2 Decision(s):

- 22/03014/FHA 3 Malting Lane, Aldbury, Tring, Hertfordshire, HP23 5RH, Construction of single storey sun room and porch extension. Withdrawn
- 22/02947/FHA Lanimers, Station Road, Tring Station, Tring, Hertfordshire, HP23 5QU Single storey rear extension and the replacement of existing garage flat roof with pitched roof including a dormer window Granted
- 22/03215/LDE Pendley Farm, Station Road, Tring, Hertfordshire, HP23 5QY, Confirmation of compliance with condition 1 of 20/00136/FUL (Demolition of barn, indoor school and hay barn. Construction of 6 dwellings), that the development was begun before the expiration of three years from the date permission was granted. Granted

12 Clerk's Correspondence.

- 1. Correspondence sent to the Chair from the MP asking to respond to the concerns raised by the owner of the Valiant Trooper.
- 2. Update on information request related to the Valiant Trooper.
- 3. Correspondence regarding external work on the Valiant Trooper.

13 Footpaths, Highways and Bridleways.

1. Footpath/cycleway between Aldbury and Tring Station.

Council to decide whether to enter into a contract with West Midlands Trains Limited to receive funding for the feasibility study.

2. Footpath behind the Pavilion.

Council to decide the location of the footpath.

14 Speeding and Parking.

If update.

15 Aldbury Ultrafast Broadband contact list.

Council to agree on a policy to use the Aldbury Ultrafast Broadband personal database to facilitate communication.

16 Internal Controls.

Council to review the effectiveness of Internal Control and Internal Audit and adopt the policy statement.

17 Financial Matters:

- 1. The accounts including bank reconciliation, list of payments and monthly budget report have been circulated prior to the meeting. A resolution is required to authorise the payments.
- 2. To approve 2023/24 budget.
- 3. To resolve setting of the Precept and signing of Dacorum Borough Council forms.

18 Meeting close.

Next Parish Council Meeting: 6th February 2023. Aldbury Parish Council website – <u>www.aldburyparish.org.uk</u>

Signed: Gosia Turczyn 30th December 2022